



Country: United Kingdom

E-Mail: RamoneGraham@gmail.com

Portfolio: <https://SweetBoy13735.me>

LinkedIn: <https://www.Linkedin.com/In/SweetBoy13735>

Summary

I enjoy moulding different physical and digital systems together to enhance experiences and create new opportunities. I'm diligent, flexible, and always ready to learn on-the-go, even when working in a challenging, fast-paced, and ever-changing environment.

Experience

Food & Beverage Assistant (Level 2)

Imperial London Hotels

2.8.2022 – Present

- Ensuring hotel guests' needs are swiftly met at a satisfactory standard.
- Delivering food and drinks to guests in a timely manner.
- Training assistance with new employees.

Chief Technical Officer

Pseudo Dopamine

29.2.2020 – Present

- Directing the technological developments of both the community and partnered entities.
 - Websites
 - Applications
 - Hardware
- Online event production (Open Broadcaster Software)
- Social Media management
- Community moderation

Performing Arts member

Harris Academy South Norwood

2014 – 2019

- School choir performances in the local community, including Whitgift Shopping Centre and the Direct Line Group building.
- Summer musical performances
 - Hairspray: [Chorus] – 2014
 - Fame: Goody – 2015
 - We Will Rock You: Britney Spears & [Chorus] – 2016
 - School of Rock: [Stagehand] – 2017
 - Sister Act: Ernie & [Gang Chorus] – 2018
 - Our House: Joe's Dad – 2019

Workshop Experience Attendee

National Citizen Service (NCS)

16.7.2018 – 10.8.2018

- Taking part in workshops involving public speaking and campaigning.
- Fundraising for the mental health charity Imagine Independence.

Experience Work Attendee

Tata Consultancy Services

10.7.2017 – 14.7.2017

An experience work course about the applications of technology within the World and employability skills.

Retail Assistant

Specsavers

17.7.2017 – 21.7.2017

A week-long work experience placement where I assisted customers on the shop floor and operate eye pre-test machinery.

Property developer

Edgar Graham (Father)

2015 – 2017

- Briefing – Health & Safety understanding
- Painting – Communal rooms
- Installation – Electrical sockets
- Shadowing – Main electrical and plumbing installation

Education

Advanced Levels/CTEC Introductory Diploma

Harris Sixth Form

September 2018 – June 2020

- Mathematics (A Level) – E
- Physics (A Level) – D
- ICT (CTEC) – Merit

General Certificates of Secondary Education

Harris Academy South Norwood

September 2013 – June 2018

5 GCSEs including 9-4 in Mathematics and English.

Skills

- Programming
 - Web Design & Development - Intermediate
 - Unity Game Development – Basic
 - Coding languages
 - HTML – Expert
 - CSS – Expert
 - JavaScript – Intermediate
 - Java – Intermediate
 - C# - Intermediate
 - Python – Basic
- Microsoft Office suite
- Performing arts
 - Acting – Intermediate
 - Singing – Intermediate
 - Dancing – Basic
- Languages
 - Mandarin Chinese – Basic
- Food & Beverage
 - Food safety
 - Alcohol licensing
- Customer service
 - Retail
 - Catering